
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 202 CENTER ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 13600

Date of Construction:

c. 1907

Historic Name:

Lawson, William and Ala, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.0

Foundation Material: Concrete block Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Cross gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Channel drop Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung; large picture window

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Concrete porch steps; Rear wings; windows altered and replaced on south side

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 11 N Longitude: 122 36 34 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage   (1)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Vernacular / Bungalow

GPS

Integrity: Fair Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This one story vernacular house with bungalow elements has a rectangular plan and sits on a concrete block foundation. The cross gable roof is 
covered in composition shingles with eave returns and a wide rake board. The house is covered with channel rustic drop siding grounded by a 
water table and cap. Windows are primarily 1/1 wood double-hung. A large picture window has been added to the front (west) façade. The front 
door is protected by a metal awning.

Statement of Significance:

In 1904, William and Ala Lawson purchased this property and proceeded to construct this residence.  Mr. Lawson was born in Canada in 1844 
and worked in Oregon City as a butcher.  In 1925, the property was sold by M.E. Laswon to John A. and Lillian Cameron.  They sold the house in 
1934 to Chester Wright, who in turn sold it to Millard Kohler. In a lawsuit in 1939, County v. Kohler, the county gained ownership of the property. 
The Sheriff sold the property in 1941 to Clackamas County. Two years later, Clackamas County deeded the property to Oregon City, who in turn 
deeded it to Carl M. and Mattie Zern. The Zerns sold the property in 1949 to Joe J., employed at the Pub Paper Co., and Josephine Lorsung, 
cook at the Arlan Restaurant. In 1964, Josephine Lorsung, widow, deeded the property to Leander J. Lorsung. Later that year, Leander and 
Hildegard Lorsung sold the property to Loren L. Kuske who owned the property until at least 1972. The 1964 City Directory indicates Verl W., 
bodyman at Woodburn Ford, and Nancy J. Fobert were renters at this residence. In the 1965 and 1967 City Directories, Lillian F. Mohns, retired, 
was listed as the renter.

Map #: 22E31AC

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 58 Lot: 5, 6x
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